[FOA 0000045017

— ORI EH N

500163432415

" (Address)

City/StatelZip/Phone #) %\

[ rckue [ war [] ma \f)XL@\OO\

(5

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)’

Certified Copies Certificates of Status _ :

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




L

FoQpooso 4s 071

Malave, Erin M.

From: Fred Bailin [fbailin@att.net]

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2009 12:20 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN # Correction and Change for N R P Music Group, Inc.
Gentlemen:

Please note the correct FEIN number for the entity N R P Music Group, Inc.

.

The ccrrect number is 33-0575535 not 33-0669642 as incorrectly indicated in your records.

Please make the change in your files and if available, please confirm via reply that this
is done.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.
Sincerely,

Fred Bailin

Vice President

N R P Music Group, Inc.
7748 Trent Drive
Tamarac FL 33321-8862
954.,720.19C0
954.,7290.1905 fax



